CITY OF FULLERTON CITY COUNCIL

Office of the Mayor and City Council Mayor, Greg Sebourn
Mayor Pro Tem, Jennifer Fitzgerald

Doug Chaffee

Jan M. Flory

Bruce Whitaker

September 17, 2015

The Honorable Glenda Sanders
Presiding Judge of the Superior Court
700 Civic Center Drive West

Santa Ana, CA 92701

Re:  City of Fullerton Response to Grand Jury Report: “Joint Powers Authorities:
Issues of Viability, control, Transparency and Solvency” issued to the Joint
Powers Employee Benefit Authority.

Dear Judge Sanders:

On June 22, 2015, the City of Fullerton received a letter from the Orange County Grand
Jury addressed to the Joint Powers Employee Benefit Authority, requesting responses to
the report referenced above.

Please be advised that the City of Fullerton does not have such an Authority and has no
knowledge of the existence of one — either now or in the past. Perhaps this was sent to
the City in error. The City therefore has no response for this entity.

Sincerely,

(=

Gregory C. Sebourn
Mayor

ey Paul S. Borzcik, Foreman
2014-2015 Orange County Grand Jury
700 Civic Center Drive West
Santa Ana, CA 92701

303 West Commonwealth Avenue, Fullerton, California 92832-1775
(714) 738-6311 + Fax (714) 738-6758 « council@ci.fullerton.ca.us « www.cityoffullerton.com



